

# Brittany Bevilacqua

1207 198<sup>th</sup> St E  
Spanaway, WA 98387  
brittanybevilacqua@yahoo.com  
(253) 651-1364

## Objective

---

Compassionate, patient-centered individual seeking to continue my career with diverse patients and health conditions to utilize my knowledge and skills. I bring 7 years of medical/surgical, and ACU experience as a registered nurse, where I have developed a holistic approach and ability to delegate and organize which helps provide the best care for every patient.

## Education

---

Pierce College Nursing	2014 - 2015
▪ Associate Degree in Nursing	
Pierce College	2011 - 2014
▪ Prerequisites for Associate Degree in Nursing	
Kaplan College	2007 - 2008
▪ Medical assistant	

## Volunteer/Clubs

---

Rainier Nursing Club	2014 - 2015
▪ Pierce College Nursing Program	
▪ Nurse Camp	
Franciscan Hospice House	2014 - 2015
▪ Volunteer	

## Experience

---

GI med surg	2021-2022
Acute Care	2020 – October, 2021
Medical telemetry	2015 – November, 2020
Computer programs	
▪ Epic	
▪ Centricity	
▪ Cerner	

## Work experience

---

Registered nurse	
▪ Virginia Mason Hospital- GI med surg (traveler RN)	2021- 2022
▪ St. Elizabeth Hospital – Acute Care Unit	2020 - 2021
▪ St. Clare Hospital – Medical telemetry unit	2015 - 2020
Medical assistant	2008 - 2014
▪ General Surgery	
▪ Dermatology	
▪ Urgent care/Occupational medicine	